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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Duerst, Christina
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 2:35 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: FW: Message for Mary Gibson-Glass
Importance: High

From: Musser, Terry

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 2:34 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Mary Gibson-Glass

Hi, Mary..... Terry would like you to draft an Assembly companion to
Senate Bill 513 (snowmobile fees).

Thanks!
Kathie @ Rep Musser's Office
608-266-7461

888-534-0092
rep.musser@legis.wi.gov

02/25/2008
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February 19, 2008 - In‘tmduced by Senaters BRESKE, ERPENBACH and COWLES,
‘cosponsored by Representati USSER, TURNER, LEMAHIEU, VRUWINK,
and NELSON. Referred to Cornrnlttee on Transportation and

SRERD W

AN ACT to amend 350.12 (3j) (b) of the statutes; relating to: increasing the fee

’Tourism.

for a snowmobile trail use sticker.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

With limited exceptions, snowmobile trail use stickers issued by the
Department of Natural Resources are required on all snowmobiles that are operated
in this state but not registered in this state. Currently, the total fee for this sticker,
including the issuing fee, is $18.00. This bill increases the total fee to $35.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. 350.12 (3j) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

350.12 (3j) (b) The fee for a trail use sticker issued for a snowmobile that is
exempt from registration under sub. (2) (b) or (bn) is $17.25 $34.25. A trail use
sticker issued for such a snowmobile may be issued only by the department and

persons appointed by the department and expires on June 30 of each year.
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SENATE BILL 513 SECTION 2

SecTION 2. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2008.

(END)




Duerst, Christina

From: Musser, Terry
Sent:  Monday, February 25, 2008 3:53 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-4183/1 Topic: Fee for snowmobile trail use sticker

Please Jacket LRB 07-4183/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

2/25/2008




